EAA MILE HIGH CHAPTER 43

President Mark Yelich 460-0228

Vice President Ken Lysek 457-9769 Treasurer Roy Maneely 371-3370 Secretary/Newsletter Mark Graf 423-8125

VOLUME 16, Number 8

August, 1993

DISCLAIMER: Be aware that as always, in past, present, and future, any communications issued by Experimental Aircraft Association Chapter 43, regardless of the format, and/or media used which includes but is not limited to this newsletter and audio/visual recordings is presented only in the context of a clearing house of ideas, opinions, and personal experience accounts. Anyone using ideas, opinions, information, etc, does so at there own risk. Therefore no liability is expressed or implied by the Experimental Aircraft Association Chapter 43 or any of its' members. Any event announced and/or listed herein except as noted is done so as a matter of information and does not constitute approval, sponsorship, control or endorsement of said event.

THIS MONTHS MEETING:

The meeting this month will be held on Saturday, September 11, at 7:00 p.m. in the new terminal building. Go to the second floor and turn towards the conference rooms (left/northeast). Our meeting will be in conference rooms Alpha and Bravo.

This month's program will be a presentation by Gene Horsman on the Mercury Biplane that he is restoring.

LAST MONTHS MEETING:

The meeting last month was held on August 13, 1993. The editor was not in attendance, and as such I do not have the meeting notes. The minutes from that meeting will be published in the next newsletter.

CAFE 43

The CAFE 43 for last month was to Cheyenne Wyoming. The CAFE 43 for this month will be decided at the meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

The 1st annual Rocky Mountain Aircraft Builders Forum is scheduled for October 9th, 1993 at Tri Country airport. Registration starts at 7:30 AM, events will last until 5:00 PM. Crosswind Aviation has donated the use of their hanger for this event. What we need, is you. If you have experience with welding, aluminum, fabric, wood, composite, electrical systems, and are willing to share your knowledge with

someone who is highly interested please contact Doug Bloomberg (979-2451) or Mark Yelich (460-0228). The concept is to have a team of people working in each area, so that no one person will have to be weighed down, and unable to enjoy the Builders Forum. We really need your help to make this event a success.

Builders and aviation equipment vendors are also invited to participate. Vendors wishing to participate should also contact Doug or Mark to coordinate activities.

Please see the attached flyer for more information.

THE PRESIDENTS CORNER

This month Gene Horsman will be doing a show and tell about his restoration of the Mercury Biplane. If you have an overhead projector that Gene can use for this meeting please call me at 469-0557. If we can borrow one for the meeting we can avoid the rental the airport will charge us for using theirs. Hope to see you there on the 11th.

VIDEO PROJECTOR PROJECT

our chapter contribution to the airports's video projector has been received and my proposal to also count it against meeting room and A/V equipment rental has been confirmed by manager Dave Gordon. By my estimate, our room use charges will be covered for about three years.

DIA AIRSHOW SEPT 25/26

Last month I asked about interest in displaying aircraft at the DIA airshow and got almost no response pending further details. The airplane needs to be there Friday night, and cannot leave until Sunday after the airshow. The United hanger is available in the event of inclement weather.

OCTOBER ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIR FAIR

On October 2-3 and air fair is being held at the Colorado Convention Center to promote aviation from a variety of angles. We need a few people to help man the EAA booth and talk to interested people about the EAA, homebuilding, and our chapter. Please see the attached flyer.

ELECTION OF 1994 OFFICERS

Last month Ron Denight and Gene Horsman volunteered to act as a nominating committee for the 1994 election of officers which will be held during the November meeting. If you get a call from them about serving as an officer or director, I hope that you will seriously consider running for a position. One of the best ways to get to know more of our chapter's members and to have more fun is to get involved as an officer or director. We have divided the work amongst all the positions so no one ends up with an inordinate amount to do.

BUILDERS CONFERENCE

For several months Doug Bloomberg has discussed the plans for a builder's conference this month. Recently things have changed and the date has been moved to October 9th from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. The conference will be held at Crosswind Aviation at Tri County Airport through the courtesy of John Hurd the FBO. John has graciously agreed to empty his large hanger and let ut use it for this year's conference. Doug will have more details at the meeting; however, it is a go so if you are interested in attending mark that Saturday on your calendar. That is also the date or our monthly meeting.

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Mark Yelich, President

EDITORS NOTES

I would like to encourage anyone who is interested to take up the challenge to participate in our chapter by becoming chapter officer. If you do not get a call from Ron Denight or Gene Horsman, and are interested in serving, please, please contact one of them. There is no problem with having more than one candidate.

It has been said that you only get from an organization what you put into it, and in my case that is true. I have met some of the finest people I know through our chapter. The opportunity to serve has also taught me a lot about myself, and of course, what time printing shops close.

Enclosed is a list of people that we cannot find a record of paid dues. If your name is on this list, and you paid your dues, or want to pay your dues, please contact Roy Maneely or Mark Graf. People on this list after this month will not receive a newsletter.

Fly and Build Safely!

THE CLASSIFIEDS

This is a free service to anyone with aviation related parts of services for sale, trade, or... Please send your adds to the editor by the first of each month.

FOR SALE

WAG AERO SPORTSMAN 2+2 85-90% complete basic instruments installed, 0 320 E2D installed with 550 hrs on crome overhaul. Fuselage and tail groupings painted, plans and construction drawings provided. Wings need to be covered, (material included), Contact Roger Wilson 279-3887 or Travis McGinnis 422-5720

FOR SALE

Campbell Hausfeld, 5hp, single stage 60 gallon upright tank air compressor. 230vac 15 amp rating is 11.8 SCFM at 40 PSI or 9.4 SCFM at 90 PSI. Includes two 50' airhoses never unwrapped and 3 air nozzles. Unit has never been used, Has slight cosmetic damage, Owner recently deceased and widow must sell. Located in Central City Area, Gene Horsman is acting as contact She is asking \$500.00 for everything. Call Gene at 279-5782 for further information.

FOR SALE

Carlson air compressor.3/4 hp. 3 gallon tank, carry handle CFM output unknown. Great for tire pressure, air nozzle applications etc. \$100 OBO. Gene Horsman 279-5782

FOR SALE

Peg board pieces for sale various sizes 1/4" and 1/8" thicknesses.

FOR SALE

Cozy 3 place, Fuselage, wings cowlings, canopy, fuel strakes, ailerons, plans and newsletters. Parts have been kept covered Call (801) 477-3963 (Utah)

COMING EVENTS

SEPT 17-19 1st annual EAA chapter 24 flyin at Shawnee Municipal Airport, Oklahoma. Contact Bill Fulmer (405) 424-1589 or C.A. Armstrong (405) 275-5917

SEPT 17-19 12th annual Nebraska Chapter Antique Airplane Association fly-in, Arapahoe Nebraska (35 miles south of Lexington on highway 283). Contact Jan Davis (308) 381-2383 or Dave Fritz (308) 962-7679.

SEPT 25-26 Denver International Airport Inaugural Airshow.

OCT 2-3 1st annual Rocky Mountain Air Fair Colorado Convention Center. See attached flyer.

OCT 9 1st annual Rocky Mountain Aircraft Builders Forum, Crosswind Aviation, Tri County Airport, Erie CO. Contact Doug Bloomberg (303) 979 2451 or Mark Yelich (303) 460-0228.

The Flying Activities Line is
766-3596 or 766-FLYN

This service is sponsored by Chapter 660 and financially supported by Chapter 43.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION Hank Brown #844-2600 David Skaggs #650-7886 Ben Nighthorse Campbell #866-1900

Membership Validation

If your name is on this list, please contact Roy Maneely or Mark Graf to verify dues paid, or make arragnments to pay dues. Thank you for your cooperation.

Richard Alps James Anderson Richard Ball Josiah Bennett Steve Black Tom Burlace Bob Cambell Anthony Cjampa Art Coltrin David Coltrin David Colwell Frosty Conover Gale Day Rob Duncan Bruce Elmquist Cree Fetterman James Fitzgerald Joe Gonzales Ib Hansen Steve Harris Ian Hastie Jerry Hicks Vern Hoppes Bill Jacobs Keven Kennelly John Kleber Roger Klemm Bill Landers Rick Levine Charles MacOueen John McCabe Travis McGinnis Micheal Meeks Frank Minor Rob Moblev Ralph Molski David Niven Mark Norby Frank Minor Rob Mobley Ralph Molski David Niven Bob Price Wendy Rabideau Richard Renne

Raymond Rhodes
Clair Saam
Chris Scharhorst
Richard Schmidt
M.W. Shields
Karl Sutterfield
Doug Wallis
David Weise
Paul Whistle
Kirby White
Roger Wilson
Mark Wiseman
Deam Zalesky

Again, this is an effort to clear some books that go back a lonnggg way. Please don't be offended if your name is on this list. We appreciate your cooperation in this effort.

1st Annual

Rocky Mountain

EAA Chapters 43 and 301 are co-sponsoring the first

Experimental

Aircrast

Builders

Forum

in the Rocky Mountain Region.

Where? <u>Tri-County Airport</u>, 48V: at Crosswind Aviation's Hanger (100LL & MoGas) (Erie, Colorado 17 Miles NW of Stapleton Field. Unicom 123.0, elev 5089', TPA 6000' I-25 North from Denver, West on CO Rt 7, North at Tri-County Airport entrance)

When? October 9th, 1993; 0730 till 1700 local time VFR or IFR

Aircraft

Who? Everyone who is building an aircraft, considering building an aircraft, or just wants to find an alternative to expensive flying. (Open to All interested parties)

What? ✓ Hands ON! (learn from aircraft building masters, technique and proper aircraft building standards) You will be able to try your hand at aluminum work and riveting, fiberglassing methods, fabric covering, gas welding, electrical wiring, and engine installation.

- ✓ Forums! Oshkosh style forums, hourly throughout the day. Talks to include, choosing a homebuilt, electrical systems, engine alternatives, instruments, tools needed, and construction/flying safety. Other topics will be added. (videos from different kit manufactures will also be continuously playing)
- ✓ **Displays!** Homebuilt aircraft of many different styles will be be on display, you can talk to the owner/builder find out really what is involved in building an aircraft ie. skills, time and money.
- ✓ Cost! Approximatley \$10.00 for the day (this to cover cost of materials)

ልልል Homebuilt Aircraft and their Pilots FREE ልልል

Builders Forum

Contacts! Mark Yelich, President EAA Chapter 43, (303) 460-0228
13650 Silverton, Dr., Broomfield, CO 80020
Doug Bloomberg, President EAA Chapter 301, (303) 979-2451
11170 W Fremont Ave, Littleton, CO 80127

RSVP: To schedule Lunch our chief needs to know the number of folks attending (lunch cost not included in forum price)